CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM State of Wisconsin

DATE: May 18, 1994 FILE REF: C.M. Christiansen

TO: Michelle Owens
Gary Kulibert

FROM: Connie Antonuk

SUBJECT: C.M. Christiansen Site

| spoke with Tom Jerow regarding the two C.M. Christiansen sites - the barrel site and
wood treating site. We decided that we would like to pursue the two sites together.
Therefore, we would like to request that an enforcement conference be scheduled with

P.C. Christiansen at your convenience.

| have attached a copy of the summary of the data collected at the C.M. Christiansen
wood treating site during the September 1993 site assessment sampling.

Thank-you.
[cja

cc. Tom Jerow
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